



MASSIMO TAMBURINI

EDUCATION

Technical degree in software and mobile development

Fitstic Foundation | 2018 - 2020

Final grade of 100/100

Erasmus Internship in Prague

Beit srl | June - August 2019

Development of the main web product in Angular and the application for the internal management of employees' working hours.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Software Developer

Botika srl | August 2021 - Today

- Software structure analysis, accessing risks and technologies.
- Evaluating timing and organization of own work using sprints, user stories and tasks.
- Building of AWS cloud environments.
- Programming softwares and scripts that can automatically configure, create and deploy software on cloud instances.
- Intensive use of automation software (Docker).

Consultant - Software Developer

August 2019 - December 2021


- Customer relationship and time estimation.
- Worked on different products using Flutter, Laravel, Prestashop and Angular. With Flutter I created apps on both Android and iOS and I took care of stores distribution.

Junior Software Developer

Alexide Srl | March 2020 - August 2021

- Created a CI using Jenkins and Powershell scripts that could automatically install and configure all the company's products.
- Built Docker containers used both within the company and by external customers. This was used as a test environment for the company's applications.
- Developed functionalities in C# in the company's internal products.

CONTACTS

 massimo.tamburini.work@gmail.com

 [massimotambu.github.io](https://github.com/massimotambu)

 [linkedin.com/in/massimo-tamburini](https://www.linkedin.com/in/massimo-tamburini)

 +39 3887869576

ABOUT

I am a developer with experience in software development. I am fueled by knowledge, passionate about learning and focusing my energy on growing both as a person and a professional.

Eager of finding solutions that speed up and increase work quality and interested in creating products that can help people's lives.

SKILLS

FRAMEWORK

Flutter, NESTJS, Angular, JQuery, Nativescript

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES


Dart, Typescript, C#, GO, Python, PHP, SQL, GRAPHQL, Haskell, CSS

TOOLS

Docker CLI & Docker Compose, AWS, Jira, Git, Subversion, Bash, PowerShell, Postman, Swagger

LANGUAGES

 Italian
Native

 English
B2, Professional